
From: MASON, MICHAEL E (WF3) [MMASON@entergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 8:58 AM 
To: Kalyanam, Kaly 
Cc: PETIT, NICHOLAS; LANKA, BRIAN; HARDIN, WILLIAM A; 

MURILLO, ROBERT J; POLLOCK, JIM; STEELMAN, WILLIAM J; 
WILLIAMS, JOE D 

Subject: FW: GSI-191 Items for NRC review 
Attachments: Revised RAIs 18 33 33a.pdf; Waterford 3 Chemical Effects 

Summary.pdf 
 
Kaly, 
Attached are the items to be provided to the NRC the week of 6/14/10 from the 6/1/10 
teleconference. 
Thanks, 
Mike M. 
P.S. Please provide to Michael Scott and other associated reviewers, as necessary.  
  
Michael E. Mason 
Technical Specialist IV 
Internal Number 8-580-6673 
External Number (504) 739-6673 
WGSB-318 
email: mmason@entergy.com 

 
From: PETIT, NICHOLAS  
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 3:46 PM 
To: MASON, MICHAEL E (WF3) 
Cc: FERGUSON, GREGORY N 
Subject: GSI-191 Items for NRC review 
  
Mike; 
  
            Attached are the items we committed to providing the NRC this week.  We request that 
the NRC review the Chemical Effects Summary as soon as possible and provide feedback.  We 
will start testing next week and will be utilizing the chemical effects loading ad stated in the 
summary.  
  
Thanks; 
  
Nicholas Petit, P.E. 
Entergy Nuclear - Waterford 3 
Design Engineering - Mechanical Systems 
Internal: 8-580-6215 
External: 504-739-6215 
Mail Unit: W-GSB-240 
Email: npetit@entergy.com 
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